Greg “tone 1/19/90
Box 85065 _

los angeles, G4 S0072-0065

Dear Greg,

When the cawdx with the Elvis spoof came and I saw it was a spoof, with nothing
like thé Enquirer identified, I'd intended writing you but the retum sddvess was not
legible. And would not have been had the concellation was
curious about the origin.

If you write me and expect a reply, please see to it that there is a legible
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On hearing from Art Kevin yesterday I was again reminded of the LAFD record which
a8 * nov recall says I solicited them o arrange for me to get a spesking engagement to
get mo out there., It was Axt who the LAFD asked to phona ne, giving hinm a number at which
I should phone them, you may recall.

do I got to thiniding about that agadn. I can ¢ think of any work I wes at all
ingerested in doing in California then. So, I had n8 renson to want to be thare, A
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Orleans, I'm sure. I was out
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being sble to think of any reason I would have wanted to g0 out theve in mid-1968
t £ wanted to do elsewhere, there must have been some suggestion %o me that
or some reason wanted mex there and in response 1 explained what was the fact,
could not truvel unless + was maiing a paid appearance.

en rerdinded of this in the past and thought about it the only thing I

» which I wanted to »eturn o Calif. did not ocome up wntil ny last trdp
tober and November, 1968, which ias some months after the time I heard
the Jones Harris fabwication I'm sure X've explained to you. 1% was
Joan Hitchoock. She'd mim been one of JiX's lady friends and I was
SF that trip. We spent much time $AMing about her P
that when L returned we'd do an orel history she’d out in a pafe box
«) I don ¢ recall what notes I made, if any, but * do hawe
I took outside hey mansion home wideh, as + now recall, wes
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80, in retrospect, I suspect dhat the LAMD was interested in creating records that
it could use to make the critica look bad. I can't think of any other reagon. But if you
@ee any more on that matter 1'd be intereated.

Jin sent me a copy of the decdsion in your case re FEl names and I've put it
aside to given to Jerrs Moknight so there is no need to send a copy to him.

Have a good year!
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